ABSTRACT

WA-VI-031

MASON-DIXON LINE: MILESTONE NO. 130(134) 1767 (first set 1902)
Hancock, Maryland vicinity

Public/private

Milestone No. 130(134) marks Mason and Dixon's 130th horizontal mile west of the
northeast corner of Maryland, the beginning of their 230.,228-mile West Line, later
known as the Myson-Dixon Line, famous for its historical ilmpact and innovative

in good condition but
survey methods. It is an original . crownstone of 17 7,/slightly altered
by the beveling of the east anéwest top edges and the addition of a USCGS
triangulation station metal digk (Wo. 130, 1955) in the center of the top. Brought
%ﬁo@e %§C$i§§§i§§o§?%§f§§rSgérfgéﬁﬁﬁgﬁVfgdwggngfs%ysglé%nbfg&g ggoggg'original
site during the 1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary. It is
significant on the national and state levels primarily as one of 135 original
Mason and Dixon monuments in the thematic group series of some 248 markers still
defining the West Line; Locally, as one of 48 of these original monuments marking

the present Washington/Franklin-Fulton county boundary, it is also significant

as one of a diminishing aumber of objects and structures with a visually identifiable

relationship to the colonial and Civil War heritage of these counties.
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DESCRIPTION Survey No. WA-VI-031
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= ;
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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Milestone No. 130(134) marks Mason and Dixon's 130th horizontal mile west
of the northeast corner of Maryland, the beginning of their 230;228—mi1e West
Line., It is an origiﬁgg%%%gﬁﬁggone of 1767, slightly altered but in good
condition; brought from the vicinity of Clear Spring, MD, and first set in 1902
at the original site during the the 1900~03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania

boundary.

The area here is hilly, thickly wooded with a mixture of deciduous and
evergreen trees, and sparsely settled., The site is within Blection District 5
of Washington County, MD, and Bethel Township of Fulton County, PA; about 1k
wmiles sgg%hﬁgggﬁgfﬁﬁa%ﬁg% S?E?E,ofé; about 3% miles northwest of the town of
Hancock, MD; west of Tonoloway Ridge, near the top c¢f a wooded hillside at a
point about 1700 feet east of an unmarked road linking Resley Road (MD) with
T-3%0L1 (PA), and about 11 feet south of the old Columbia Gas pipeline, in a
remnant of an old east-west wire fence, just east of a Lxh orange-painted
'sﬁrveyor's stake/tape. It cannot be seen from any road or the pipeline, and

is protected by this woodland camouflage.

The milestone, as with all original Mason and Dixon West Line monuments,
is an oolitic limestone post/@f@h;§9§§§)p§ramidal top, quarried and carved in
Bngland, and said to have originally measured about 12 inches sguare by about
L feet or more in length, cut to stand about 3 feet high with the base left
rough~cut for setting into the ground. The distinguishing embellishments are
the vertical fluting with horizontally-fiuted margins on all four sides, and
the stylized shields of the Penn coat of arms on the north side facing
Pennsylvania and that of the Calverts on the south side facing Maryland.

According to the 1900-03 Resurvey notes (MGS Vol. 7, 1908, p. 92): "The originalé

monument of this place had been broken into many fragments and another was §§
supplied from the viecinity of Clearspring.! The'replacement was presumably set §
by that ti ; X

to stand about 1} feet high in 1902, agaﬁkfé ggggimably beveled across the top N
'\ﬂ

east and west sides, as was noted by the 1950 field inspection as well as in .
1% p , 1 . LI x 2.
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on the north side; the Calvert shield is very weatherworn and chipped at the top

edge, and no fluting but some margin remains; some fluting but no margins rems

on the east and west sides; the top is flat (no planes or fluting) and a USC&L

triangulation station metal disk _ha en. messily cemented near the center(/9557),
CONFINGE ON SHRPARATE: SHEst “ir  NECHESARE (57, Thgmatic Group NR nomination
he

A

form for full descriptions of the original Mason and
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ixon monuments ar
1900-03 Resurvey method of resetting them ents an
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD " AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
o PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _.COMMUNITY PLANNING _ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW —SCIENCE
—-1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY -~SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
L 1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
£ 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY X _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X _OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION boundary surveying

SPECIFICDATES 1767 (first set 1902) &%ﬁg%gﬂ?ﬁ&ﬂIﬁE’Charles Mason and Jeremiah Dixon
SURVEYORS

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Milestone No. 130(13L4), aféfoﬁﬁé%bﬁe; is significant on the national
and state levels primarily as one of 135 original Mason and Dixon monuments
in the thematic group series of some 248 markers still defining their 230,228~
mile West Line, the boundary later known as the Mason-Dixon Line, famous for
its historical impact and innovative survey methods, The site was
preliminarily surveyed in 1766, the original crownstone set the following
year, and the present crownstone brnughtffr@m the vicinity of Clear Spring
in 1902 as a replacement, during the 1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-
Pennsylvania boundary. Locally, as one of 48 original monuments/ﬁggking the
Washington/Franklin-Fulton county boundary (10 crownstones; 38 milestones),
No. lBO(lB@) is also significant as one of =a diminishing number of objects
and structures with a visually identifiable relationship to the colonial and

Civil War heritage of these counties.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT (see Thematic Group National Register nomination form)
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SBurvey No. WA-VI-031
B MAJOR BIBLIOGGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

(see Thematic Group National Register nomination form)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

o 4 -~
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ €85 _than one acre

Quadrangle name: Hancock (West Virginia-Maryland-Pennsylvania), USGS 7.5 minute
series (topographic), 1951 photorev. 1971, scale 1:24000

UTM reference: zone 17, easting 73680, northing 440039

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION N/A

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland v COUNTY Washington
STAT.E‘ COUNTY
Pennsylvania : -+ Fulton
[81FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE . .
Alice Martin (volunteer, Mason and Dixon's West Line boundary marker surveyor)

ORGANIZATION DATE N
Maryland Historical Trust and Marylana Geoloélcal Survey 5/30/81 (site surveyed)

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

14208 Mount Avenue (301) 4772-2128
CITY OR TOWN STATE '
Phoenix Maryland 21131

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

" RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle . -
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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